From: ,

To: RTP8 . RTPFMC.FISHER-LARRYF
Date: 12/10/97 4:10pm

Subject: Information You Requested

Larry here is the information you requested on former Federal
Financial Official who left to work for Federal Financial
Management Contractors.

1. Erv Faunce who was the & ssioner of the Tre.
Financial Management Service 1eft there in the mid 80's

for CDSI. CDSI is the contractor that developed the Federal
Accounting and Reporting System used by several Federal Agencies
in the mid 80's and early 90's. Erv has left CDSI and
established his own firm (still trying to find ou e name) that

provides consulting services to Federal agencies on preparing
financial statements.

2. Rep Young who was the Executive Director of FASAB resigned
last year to k _for Erv Faunce.

3. After Erv Faunce left CDSI, they Qired Clvde McShan as the
Vice President of CDSI

- Shxdeuas the CFO.of Comnerce. Prior
to his tenure at Commerce, he was the Director o

e Dept. of
Agriculture's National Finance Center in New Orleans. Now get
this, C

DSI is now running the National Finance Center under
contract.

Is that enough dirt for you? One thing I've alway admired about
you Larry is that you focus your personal energy on the big
picture and not on the petty politics (if it could be classified
as such) going on around here.

You take care,

Sincerely




